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Cho, Annie

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:49 PM
To: Camello, Priscilla; HR Admin; Cox, Christopher
Subject: RE: [NON-HA] For signature: LOAs 20-14 and 20-15

I’m thinking all of the players that do the onboarding? Am thinking we start with the normal checklist and then modify it
where necessary, the payroll piece is going to take some customization.

From: Camello, Priscilla < >
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 10:42 AM
To: HR Admin < >; Cox, Christopher <C >
Cc: Clark, RalphPeter < >
Subject: FW: [NON HA] For signature: LOAs 20 14 and 20 15

Hi Everyone,

Who is processing Kai’s status change?

P

From: Fujimoto, Eve < >
Sent:Monday, January 4, 2021 4:38 PM
To: Camello, Priscilla < >
Cc: HR Admin < >; Ramos, Mericid < >; pilotpbs
< >
Subject: FW: [NON HA] For signature: LOAs 20 14 and 20 15

Hey P,

Happy New Year!!
Wanted to make sure you were in the loop. Kai Kahele is cancelling his EESL effective DEC 31, 2020. We are placing him
on LOA until DEC 31, 2022 for now until we get a solid date of return. Thanks!

Mahalo,  
Evie 

Evie Fujimoto – Crew Planner     
3375 Koapaka Street Suite G350, Honolulu, HI 96819 • P 

• Hawaiianairlines.com

From: O'Handley, Brad < >
Sent:Monday, January 4, 2021 11:07 AM
To: Fujimoto, Eve < >; Nicklaw, Richard < >
Subject: FW: [NON HA] For signature: LOAs 20 14 and 20 15
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Fyi, please cancel Kahele EESL and place him on am LOA. I don’t have an end date but let’s use Dec 31, 2022

From: Doane, Justin < >
Sent:Monday, January 4, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Kishimoto, Ashlee < >; Pieper, Melodi < >;
Ramos, Mericid < >; O'Handley, Brad < >
Cc: Johnson Jr, Robert H < >; Cox, Christopher < >;
Clark, RalphPeter < >
Subject: FW: [NON HA] For signature: LOAs 20 14 and 20 15

Ashlee, Mel, Cid and Brad,

Attached are recently agreed to LOAs for Kai Kahele. Due to his election to the US House of Representatives we need to
cut off his EESL effective 12/31 (so 1/7 will be his last pay check) and we are going to convert him to an unpaid active
status as outlined in the attached LOA. He will only get paid going forward when he does a training event or take a trip.

Mel, are we able to cut off his medical benefits as of 12/31 and bill him for COBRA if he wants to continue medical
coverage until he can get coverage through the House?

Thanks,

Justin

From: Eckelberg, Brett, Representation < >
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 6:07 PM
To: Cox, Christopher < >
Cc: hal mec ; halnegotiations ; Paulino, Catrina, Representation ; Doane,
Justin
Subject: [NON HA] For signature: LOAs 20 14 and 20 15

Chris,

Happy New Year.

Attached for the Company’s review and Jon’s and Justin’s signatures are LOA 20 14 (Section 11.G Revision) and LOA 20
15 (Cancelling of the EESL awarded Kaiali’I Kahele).

Thank you,

Brett

 
  
  

Brett Eckelberg  
Labor Relations Counsel
Air Line Pilots Association, International

Phone: or
Fax:  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s).
They may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, retransmission, printing, copying, circulation, or other use of
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this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation.
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